

2020 SUBSCRIPTION FORM FOR TURNITIN FEEDBACK STUDIO Coordinated by Community College League of California

2020 Pri	ice: \$2.90/Credit FTES + \$1,050/Campus	
College	Name (or District Name if purchasing as a District):	
Price: _	und here (Column E).	
	Invoice before July 1, 2020	
	Invoice after July 1, 2020	
Subscri	ption:	
	Subscribe for one year	
	Subscribe for two years (pre-pay, price locked)	
	Subscribe for three years (pre-pay, price locked)	
Training	g (optional):	
	We wish to add an Implementation	
	We wish to add an Online Training	
	We wish to add an Onsite Workshop	
Signat	ure (of person authorized to commit for purchase):	
Name-s	ignature	Date
Name-p	printed	Title
<u>Turniti</u>	n Administrator:	
Name-p	printed	Title
Email a	ddress	Phone

Once orders have been placed, subscriptions may not be withdrawn. EMAIL this form to jwiser@ccleague.org. Deadline is June 25, 2020. All payments will be made to CCLC.



Training Descriptions:

Туре	Cost	Description	Length
Implementation	\$1500	For those interested in additional support when newly adopting or making a change in delivery (integrating for the first time or changing integration or LMS). Includes: Administrator configuration and training in delivery environment (web/LMS) (60-minutes).	Admin training is 1-hour, online, recorded and shared w/ administrator
Online Training	\$500	90 minutes of instruction in creating an assignment with Turnitin, settings, reviewing a report, feedback tools, and the student experience. 30 minutes reserved for Q&A or additional topics including PeerMark, Rubric Creation, QuickMark Library Management, etc.	Maximum 2 hours, online, recorded and shared with institution or district
Onsite Workshop	\$3500	6 hours of instruction time to provide workshop-style sessions. Can be broken into smaller sessions throughout the day for multiple groups or to cover specific types of users including trainers, support, instructors, etc.	Maximum 6 hours, on campus, max attendance may apply, variations in audience available

Additional Subscription Option:

An optional offering will be for TFS Originality. The pricing per institution would be an additional 10% or \$3.19 per FTE. The TFS Originality Service offers the full spectrum of Academic Integrity coverage on their current platform, addressing everything from simple citation errors and plagiarism detection all the way up to identification of academic fraud through our authorship detection tools. Their tools use deep document metadata and forensic language analysis to help flag possible work created by Papermills writing essays for students or the hiring of a third party to ghostwrite an assignment. To place an order for TFS Originality, please check the following ________.

- The Service shall include unlimited submissions of papers, unlimited classes and unlimited Similarity Reports for the Term.
- All subscribing institutions have access to complimentary support 7 days a week*: Phone: 866-816-5046 ext. 241 (administrators only)

Web: http://www.turnitin.com/en_us/support

Email: tiisupport@turnitin.com

*First response turnaround times for support tickets are typically within 24 hours after receipt. Response times may be longer during peak times and for requests that require additional engineering support or other subject matter expert involvement.

Once orders have been placed, subscriptions may not be withdrawn. EMAIL this form to jwiser@ccleague.org. Deadline is June 25, 2020. All payments will be made to CCLC.